11/06/2024, 16:25 Gmail - RE: Quote request

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: Quote request

Orbis Biomed Trading LLC <sales@orbisbiomed.com> 11 June 2024 at 16:11
To: Agib Majeed <aqgib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk>

Dear Aqib,
Kindly add additional 5 pcs of R-22Vi and resend the PI.

Regards,

Riju Eapen Mathew
Business Development Manager

Orbis Biomed Trading LLC

g P O Box 234271 DUBAI | UAE
I T: 04 878 6402 M: 054 322 4677
E [ E: salesi@orbisbiomed com
\_g; ' W www.orbisbiomed.com
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11/06/2024, 16:25 Gmail - RE: Quote request

From: Agib Majeed [mailto:agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 12:48 PM

To: Orbisbiomed Sales

Subject: Re: Quote request

Hello

Good morning.

| have added the UPS costs.

Please see attached below for your proforma invoice detailing the price and product you require including carriage costs.
This proforma invoice is only valid for 30 days

Can you have a look and see if all details on the proforma including addresses are correct or if any amendments are required.

If you are happy and wish to proceed, please make payment for the total amount stated on the proforma.

Please let me know if | can assist with anything else.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
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Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, 30 May 2024 at 14:56, Orbisbiomed Sales <sales@orbisbiomed.com> wrote:

Kindly give the ups charges as well so I can compare with FedEx
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---- On Thu, 30 May 2024 17:53:46 +0400 Agib Majeed<agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote ----

Hello

Good afternoon

Thank you for your proforma request.

Please see attached below for your proforma invoice detailing the price and product you require.
This proforma invoice is only valid for 30 days

Can you have a look and see if all details on the proforma including addresses are correct or if any amendments are required.

If you are happy and wish to proceed, please make payment for the total amount stated on the proforma.

Can you also send us your FedEx account number.

Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the
main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line
or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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11/06/2024, 16:25 Gmail - RE: Quote request

On Thu, 30 May 2024 at 14:44, Orbisbiomed Sales <sales@orbisbiomed.com> wrote:
Send the pi with gty through ups , parallely I will ch FedEx also..

thanks

---- On Thu, 30 May 2024 17:39:58 +0400 Aqgib Majeed<agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote ----

Hello

Good afternoon

We do not use FedEx but can use them if you have an account with them.

If you want to use FedEx we cannot work out the carriage charges for that, you will need to arrange the carriage yourself.

Please let me know.

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

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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11/06/2024, 16:25 Gmail - RE: Quote request

On Thu, 30 May 2024 at 14:36, Orbisbiomed Sales <sales@orbisbiomed.com> wrote:

Ok then arrange with FedEx, and send the quote with courier charges

---- On Thu, 30 May 2024 17:33:10 +0400 Aqgib Majeed<agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote ----

Hello

Good afternoon

That is fine, but I do need to advise you will need to sort the shipment out with FedEx then.

Kind regards

Aqgib Majeed
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

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, 30 May 2024 at 14:27, Orbisbiomed Sales <sales@orbisbiomed.com> wrote:

Don’t send through ups any aramex/ FedEx is ok
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11/06/2024, 16:25 Gmail - RE: Quote request
Regards

---- On Thu, 30 May 2024 17:21:13 +0400 Aqib Majeed<agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote ----

Hello

Good afternoon

Can you confirm if you want us to use UPS for the courier charge so we work our the shipping costs or do you want
to use ur own courier?

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, 30 May 2024 at 14:03, Orbisbiomed Sales <sales@orbisbiomed.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

Kindly send the PI with courier charges

1. (0110425) Oxygen Sensor Max-250 - 1nos
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2. (0110043) Oxygen Sensor R-43V Pack of 2 - 1 pkt

3. (0110023) Oxygen Sensor R-23V - 2nos

4 (0110020) Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi - 5 nos

Regards

Riju

---- On Thu, 30 May 2024 16:20:57 +0400 Aqib Majeed<aqgib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote ----

Hello Riju

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email.

I will state our current prices below for the products you require.

(0110425) Oxygen Sensor Max-250 = $60.10 each

(0110043) Oxygen Sensor R-43V Pack of 2 = £87.50 each

(0110023) Oxygen Sensor R-23V = £43.75 each
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(0110020) Oxygen Sensor R-22Vi = $37.75 each

Please let me know if I can assist with anything else.

Kind regards

Agib Majeed
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

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Thu, 30 May 2024 at 13:05, Orbisbiomed Sales <sales@orbisbiomed.com> wrote:

Dear sir,

Kindly quote attached 02 cell with courier charges

1. Max250. - 1pc

2. R43v oxygen cell for GE Giraffe incubator (2pcs/pkt).- 1 pkt

3. Viamed Ref# 0110023. - 4pcs

Regards

Riju
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= ForWarded message s
From : Orbisbiomed Sales<sales@orbisbiomed.com>

To : "Aqib Majeed"<aqgib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Date : Thu, 30 May 2024 15:59:34 +0400

Subject : Quote request

= ForWarded message s

Dear sir,

Kindly quote attached 02 cell with courier charges

1. Max250. - 1pc
2.
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